

B.A.

Comment [WU1]: Clickable

Bachelor of Arts

(Duration - 3 Years) : [Syllabus](#)

Comment [WU2]: Click to Download

Seats - 60

Eligibility

12th Pass in Arts or any Stream

Admission Procedure

Admission shall be made through the online counselling, will be done by Pt. RAVISHANKAR SHUKLA University, Raipur on the merit basis of marks obtained in the Higher Secondary Examination.

[Registration Form](#)

Comment [WU3]: Clickable, download the admission/registration form

Faculties - Department Of Arts



Mr. PRAVEEN KUMAR SAHU

B.A., M.A. (HISTORY), M.A. (ANCIENT HISTORY), M.PHIL.(HISTORY), SET (HISTORY), B.Ed., D.El.Ed., CTET, CGTET



Mr. RUPENDRA KUMAR KOSHLE

B.A., M.A.(ECONOMICS), M.A.(HINDI), NET (ECONOMICS), SET (ECONOMICS), CGTET,

B.Ed., DCA, PGDCA, PG DIPLOMA IN CHHATTISGARHI LANGUAGE LITRATURE.



Mr. PRAVEEN VERMA

B.B.A., MA (HINDI), M.A. (PHILOSOPHY), M.PHIL (LINGUISTIC), NET-HINDI, DIPLOMA IN MUSIC